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Subject: R.09-01-019 - Power Comments on Risk/Reward Incentive Mechanism_Corrected
Version

Dear R.09-01-019 Service List,

Please find attached a revised copy of OPOWER’s comments in order to correct the “Subject

[T59%34

Index,” or page “11”. Otherwise, there are no other changes made to the content of this
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document.

My apologies for any inconvenience this might have caused.

Kind regards,

Deric Wittenborn

From: Deric J. Wittenborn

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 4:58 PM
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Subject: R.09-01-019 - Opower Comments on Risk/Reward Incentive Mechanism

Dear R.09-01-019 Service Lists,
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Please find attached a copy of the “Comments of OPOWER , Inc. in Response to the Proposed
Decision Regarding Risk Reward Incentive Mechanism Reforms” that was filed today with the
California Public Utilities Commission.

If you have any difficulty opening the attached document, please contact me at
diw@eslawfirm.com or (916) 447-2166.

Kind regards,

Deric J. Wittenborn

Deric J. Wittenborn, Paralegal
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166
mailto:djw@eslawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential
and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in
error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance
upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not
compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender at the internet address indicated or by
telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy all copies. Thank you.
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